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COUNTY  OF  ANOKA
PUBLIC SERVICES DIVISION
-Highway   -Parks & Recreation   -Surveyor   -GIS   -Transit   -Administration
Integrated Waste Management	License Centers

GOVERNMENT CENTER
2100  3RD AVENUE STE 700 • ANOKA, MN  55303-5024
 (763) 323-5700
 (
JON G. OLSON, P.E.
Division Manager
Direct #763-323-5
789
Fax #763-323-5682
Cell #612-850-4106
jon.olson@co.anoka.mn.us
)
October 11, 2012




Derek Dixon
Business Services Marketing Coordinator
WSB & Associates, Inc.
701 Xenia Avenue, Suite 300
Minneapolis, MN 55416

SUBJECT:   Notice to Suspend Work Until Further Notice - Anoka County Ditch #56

Dear Mr. Dixon:

Anoka County has run into an issue with the Coon Lake Improvement District and its ability to financially participate in the Ditch #56 project. Because of this, I must request that you suspend work on this project effective today, October 11, 2012.

We will notify you to continue work when and if this issue is resolved.

		Sincerely,



			Jon G. Olson, P.E.
			Division Manager, Public Services

JO:kr

Enclosure:  Copy of e-mail sent October 11, 2012

cc:	Pete Willenbring, Vice President, WSB & Associates
	Todd Hubmer, Group Manager, Water Resources, WSB & Associates
 (
FAX:  763-323-5682
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
TDD/TTY:  763-323-5289
)
